
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Licensing Staff 
30 August 2019 09~49 
Eve O’Sullivan 
FW: WOO13-01 Galway City Council Carrowbrowne Landfill, Galway 

From: Environment Section <environment@gaIwaycity.ie> 
Sent: 30 August 2019 09:12 
TO: Licensing Staff iIicensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: WOO13-01 Galway City Council - Carrowbrowne Landfill, Galway 

Hi 

. wish to acknowledge receipt of your email. It has been sent to  the relevant section. 
L 

Kind Regards 

Janet Murphy 
Environment & Climate Change Department 

From: Licensing Staff Imailto:licensinRDepa .ie] 
Sent: 29 August 2019 14:33 
To: An Taisce <planninn@antaisce.orp; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine <environmentalco- 
ordination@agriculture.gov.ie>; Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach Affairs 
<fem.dau@aIx.nov.ie>; Dept of Communications, Climate Action & Environment 
<corDoratesupport.unit@dcenr.gov.ie>; Dept of Communications, Climate Action and Environment 
<wppr@dccae.Rov.ie>; Failte Ireland cplanninR.applications@failteireland.ie>; Health & Safety Authority 
<chemicals@ hsa.ie>; Health Service Executive <environmental.heaIth@hse.ie>; Inland Fisheries Ireland 
<e nvi ro n I ice nsinROfishe riesi rela nd .ie>; Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport <rn in ister@d ttas.ie>; Teagasc 
<John.SDink@teagasc.ie>; The Heritage Council ca harvev@ heritagecouncil.ie>; Environment Section 
<environment@rzalwavcitv.ie>; Planning Department <plannin@nalwavcit.ie>; Galway County Council 
(Environment Section) cenvironenforcernent@,naIwavcoco.ie>; Galway County Council (Planning Section) 
<planninR@galwaycoco.ie> 
Subject: W0013-01 Galway City Council - Carrowbrowne Landfill, Galway 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re WOOl3-01 Galway City Council (formerly Galway Corporation) 
Facility - Carrowbrowne Landfill, He3dford Road, Galway 

I wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from Galway C i t y  Council (formerly Galway Corporation) for 
a technical amendment, under Section 42B(l) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended, to their existing 
licence for the above mentioned facility. 

I am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an amendment and has decided to amend the 
licence. The amendment can be viewed on the Agency‘s website tomorrow afternoon. This Technical Amendment 
B should be read in conjunction with their existing Waste Licence Reg No WOO13-01. 
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If you have any further queries, please contact the Office of Environmental Enforcement. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Regards 
EKvi ron me nta 1 Licensing Pragra mme 
Office of Environ me nta I Susta i na b i I ity 
Ernail: licensing@epa.ie 

Gaillimh - Priomhchathair Chult6ir na hEorpa 2020 

Galway European Capital of Culture 2020 

Galwav2020.ie 

T i  fiilte roimh chomhfhreagras i nGaeilge n6 i mBCarfa. 

Correspondence is welcome in Irish or in English. 
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